NSBRA Meeting Minutes – October 5th, 2023

North State Barrel Racing Association held a meeting on Thursday, October 5, 2023, at Round Table in Corning, CA. Meeting was called to order at 5:50 p.m.

Those in attendance included Brittany Richards, Regan Syres, Diane Link, Sandra Corbin, Brandon Hans, and Aleasha Barnes.

Past meeting minutes read. Brittany motioned to approve. Regan seconded.

Treasurer Report: Regan provided a detailed financial report for the current fiscal standings of the association after NSBRA Finals. All questions brought forth were answered accordingly. Brandon motioned to approve the report. Regan seconded.

No reports for Vice President, Arena Director, or Publicity Director.

Membership: Diane reported 209 members. 159 new memberships were established during finals.

New Business:

Friendsgiving Race – Barnes Barrel Races & NSBRA – NFR Pattern hosted in the Pauline Davis Pavilion. Plans arranged for help; format questions addressed.

Raffles – Ideas for raffles; saddle certificates, sand donations, etc. Members are welcome to bring forth suggestions!

Christmas Parade – Announcement regarding Red Bluff Christmas Parade to be posted to Facebook in regard to volunteers to walk with the parade and help where needed.

Sponsor Photos – Thank you photographs to be sent to sponsors for their continued support.

2023 Rule Changes – As outlined:

1. Rule 9.21.1 – Quality saddles for Finals average category champions.

- a. Suggestion: Delete "quality saddles," and replace with two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) cash.
- b. Vote Saddles will remain in place as average category champion award.
- Rule 6.12 Inquiries to points issued must be made within thirty (30) days of the date of posting of the "points by race" results to the website. It is the responsibility of the member/owner/arena operator/rider or individual to correct any errors.
 - a. Suggestion: Change from 30 days to "xx" to make inquiry.
 - b. Vote 30 days will be changed to 60 days from the date of posting for members to dispute errors for correction.
- Rule 8.10 Double header races are allowed and consist of two (2) races in one (1) day.
 Entry fees and sanction fees are collected for each individual race as they are two (2) induvial races held in one (1) day.
 - a. Suggestion(s)
 - A) Include in rule 8.10 The second race in a double header counts towards attendance/qualifications only.
 - B) Delete rule 8.10 No double headers allowed whether NSBRA Primary or co-sanctioned.
 - iii. C) Include in rule 8.10 A minimum of \$300 added money for a double header.
 - b. Vote Rule is to remain as is outlined in rule 8.10. No changes or amendments made.
- 4. Rulebook Strikethroughs
 - Suggestion: Any rule amended, removed, or otherwise modified is to be shown as a strikethrough in the rulebook, and not entirely removed (e.g. – text in rulebook is not to be deleted, but struck through as per proper procedure).
 - b. Vote Passed. All rules amended, removed, or otherwise modified are to be struck through accordingly.

NSBRA Finals – Final discussion regarding help, addressing questions and preparation for 2023 Finals.

Old Business:

No old business brought forth for discussion.

Sandra motioned to adjourn the meeting. Brittany seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:17 p.m.